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Andrew Hartcher

From: Rachel Lonie
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 4:08 PM
To: Nuray Duran
Cc: Andrew Hartcher
Subject: DOC17/549448 Notice of exhibition - Building C1, Barangaroo South - SSD 8529 - City of Sydney 

Council LGA
Attachments: SSD 8529- Building C1 - Barangaroo South-Notice of exhibition advertisement.pdf; notice of 

exhbition - SSD 8529-Building C1-Barangaroo South_EPA.pdf

Dear	Nuran		
	
Thank	you	for	forwarding	the	above	proposal	to	the	Office	of	Environment	and	Heritage	(OEH)	for	
consideration.	After	reviewing	the	relevant	documents,	OEH’s	Greater	Sydney	Planning	Team	has	concluded	
that	the	matter	does	not	contain	biodiversity,	natural	hazards	or	Aboriginal	cultural	heritage	issues	that	
require	a	formal	OEH	response.	We	have	no	further	need	to	be	involved	in	the	assessment	of	this	project.		
	
Please	note	that	the	Heritage	Division	in	the	Office	of	Environment	and	Heritage	may	wish	to	provide	separate	
comments.	The	Heritage	Division	can	be	contacted	at heritage@heritage.nsw.gov.au  
 
Regards,		
	
	
Rachel Lonie  
Senior Project Officer, Greater Sydney Branch	
Regional Operations Directorate, Office of Environment and Heritage 
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta (PO Box 644) NSW 2124 
T: 9995 6837 W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au 

	
	

From:	Nuray	Duran		
Sent:	Tuesday,	7	November	2017	8:12	AM	
To:	Planning	Matters	Mailbox	<planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>	
Subject:	Notice	of	exhibition	‐	Building	C1,	Barangaroo	South	‐	SSD	8529	‐	City	of	Sydney	Council	LGA	
	

	
	
Good	morning	
	
Please	find	attached	the	notice	of	exhibition	for	Building	C1,	Barangaroo	South	‐	SSD	8529.		
	
The	public	exhibition	is	on	from	Thursday	9	November	2017	until	Friday	8	December	2017.	All	documents	
related	to	the	application	may	be	viewed	on	the	Department’s	website	at	
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on‐exhibition/		
	
The	Department	invites	you	to	comment	on	the	proposal	by	Friday	8	December	2017.	
	
For	further	enquiries,	please	contact	Andrew	Hartcher	on	(02)	9274	6446	or	via	email	at	
andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au	
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Regards	
Nuray	Duran		
DA	Coordinator	|	Industry	and	Key	Sites		
Department	of	Planning	&	Environment	
320	Pitt	Street	|		GPO	Box	39		|		Sydney	NSW	2001	
T		02	9274	6162		E	nuray.duran@planning.nsw.gov.au		

	
	


